
MEMORANDUM 
October 29, 2024 

ESLEI 24-61 | Via Email 

TO: Chief Business Officers 
Chief Instructional Officers 
Chief Student Services Officers 
Middle College High School Project Directors 

FROM: LaTonya M. Williams, Dean of Educational Services and Support 
Equitable Student Learning, Experience and Impact Office 

RE: Middle College High School Grant Intent to Award Fiscal Years 2023-24 through 2025-26 

The California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office, Division of Educational Services and 

Support, is pleased to announce award grant funding for 2023-24 through 2025-26 to support 

Middle College High School (MCHS) programs for California Community Colleges. In addition to 
2023-24, 2024-25 and 2025-26 funds, grantees will also receive reappropriated funds from 2016-17 

and 2018-19. A comprehensive list of awardees and funding details can be found in Table 1. Funds 

were evenly distributed to college districts/colleges based on their intent to continue the MCHS 

program, as certified online by grantees from 2020-21.  

Middle College High Schools were established pursuant to Education Code Section 11300. Middle 

College High Schools have proven to be a highly effective collaborative effort between local 

school districts and community colleges. The goal of the program is to select at-promise high 

school pupils who are performing below their academic potential and place them in an 

alternative high school located on a community college campus to reduce the likelihood they 

will drop out of school prior to graduation. 

Grant awards will advance Vision 2030 by promoting equity in success, access and support. 

Additionally, MCHS programs aim to reduce high school dropout rates by enhancing academic 

performance and enrolling at-promise high school students in courses necessary for a high school 

diploma or applicable towards an Associate of Arts (AA)/Associates of Science (AS), AA-Transfer/

AS-Transfer, vocational certificate, or transfer preparation.  

Each eligible college district MCHS Project Director will receive a formal email notification 

containing grant award details and instructions for their grant award. 

For any program-related inquiries, please contact MiddleCollege@CCCCO.edu. 
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Table 1. 

2023-27 Middle College High School Grants 

College Name 
Award 

Amount 
2016-17 

Award 
Amount 
2018-19 

Award 
Amount 
2023-24 

Award 
Amount 
2024-25 

Projected 
Award 

Amount 
2025-26 

Total 
Award 

Amount 

American River College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

College of the Canyons $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Contra Costa College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Fresno City College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Grossmont College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Laney College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Lemoore College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Los Angeles Harbor College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Mission College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Norco College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

Reedley College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

San Bernardino Valley College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

San Diego City College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

San Joaquin Delta College $ 537 $ 1,547 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 131,142 $ 395,510 

All Colleges Above $ 7,518 $ 21,658 $ 1,835,988 $ 1,835,988 $ 1,835,988 $ 5,537,140 

cc: Sonya Christian, Chancellor 

John Stanskas, Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs Equitable 
Student Learning, Experience and Impact Office 

Wrenna Finche, Vice Chancellor, College Finance and Facilities  
Institutional Supports and Success Office  
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